From: Matthew Crouchley <mjkcrouchley@gmail com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Mary Faleafine <Mary.Faleafine@theservicecompanies_ com>

Cc: HS Recruiting <hsrecruiting@theservicecompanies.com>; HS San Francisco <hssf@theservicecompanies.com=
Subject: Re: Matthew Crouchley TSC 5-Step Hiring Process - Usher position - Santa Monica, CA

WVALIDATE: 1) sender email suffix logical?; 2) language spelling/context appropriate? consider dicking fopening if; immediately following a meeting/discussion. Research further if; 1) sent out of the blue even

from a trusted person; 2) suspidous link content. SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender, do not reply, and seek validation if suspicious. Trusted sender? add them to our trusted
list,

Hello,

| apologize, | have received a really exciting new employment opportunity that now conflicts with this job. | will unfortunately not be able to work as an Usher for Cirque
du Soleil.

Thank you so much for the consideration, | would not have retracted my employment status if it were not for this new opportunity arriving yesterday.
Best,

Matt



